

NORTH WEST DURHAM BATTALION BOYS' BRIGADE

Minutes of Meeting held Monday 14th March 2011 at Consett Methodist Church

Present: Paul Knowles (Chairman), Rachel McAdoo (Secretary), Eric Stoddart, Colin Carroll, Graeme Stobbart, Kathy Robson.

Apologies: Joy Sykes, Neil Moffett.

Opening devotions were led by Paul Knowles. Minutes of the previous meeting were accepted as a true record.

Matters Arising

Following the last meeting, Paul and Eric had a meeting with Joy Sykes. Due to health and safety reasons 1st Catchgate moved to Annfield Plain – the company will still be registered with 1st North West Durham.

Junior Section Results

General Knowledge Quiz: Joint 1st – 2nd Consett and 14th Lanchester, 3rd – 17th Delves Lane.

Indoor Games 1st – 14th Lanchester, 2nd – 2nd Consett, 3rd – 17th Delves Lane, 4th – 5th Blackhill.

Scripture Quiz 1st – 17th Delves Lane, 2nd – 2nd Consett, 3rd - 14th Lanchester.

Company Section Results

Wii 1st – 2nd Consett, 2nd – 14th Lanchester, 3rd – 17th Delves Lane.

Table Tennis 1st – 2nd Consett, 2nd – 14th Lanchester, 3rd – 17th Delves Lane.

Pool 1st – 2nd Consett

Forthcoming Events – Junior Section

5 A-side Thursday 14th April at Delves Lane – Start TBC

Forthcoming Events – Company Section

Scripture Quiz Thursday 24th March at Delves Lane, 7pm start.

5 A-side Week commencing 16th May

Colin will inform companies about the Drill competitions.

Battalion Business

Cross Country Wednesday 11th May at St. Bede's School, Lanchester, 6.30pm start.

<u>Finance</u>	Current Account	-	£369.24
	Reserve Account	-	£1000.00
	Deposit Account	-	£247.30
	Bursary Account	-	£250.39

Correspondence

E-mail from Stuart Thompson regarding district – this was e-mailed to all captains.

AOB

A sympathy card has been sent to Harold Binks following the death of Lily Binks.

Consett company have reached the final of the Masters Team which will take place in Ireland. It was proposed to give the company money to help with this. This was seconded and £150 is to be taken out of the bursary account.

Graeme reported that district would like battalions to send 2 representatives to these meetings, one of which is to be under 26.

Statistical returns are still needed from Lanchester and Catchgate. These need to be handed at Rachel by the next meeting at the latest.

Next Meeting Tuesday 17th May at South Moor, 7pm start

The meeting closed with the sharing of the grace.